DOJ - Legal

fFrom: Brad Chase

Sent: Wednesoay September 11, 1696 9 18 AM

To: Lewis Levin, Brad Silverberg, John Luawig Bl Gztes
Cc: Chnstine Turner Paul Mantz Steve Scniro 2rzg Chase
Subject: RE Intut cail with Scott Cook

I talked to them again tocay 1 just den't tnink they are precarea to wmp tns nurdle

t suggesied that they at least ship koth browsers

in the meanlirne r have asked steve to call campbell sinc= ther relationship and campbell's position may sllow for
some greater candor

From grad Chasu

Sent Nonrday., Auaust 03, 1996 9 11 AM

To- | vwis Lavin, Brad Silverberg, John Ludeng, bal Gates
Ce- Christine Turner, Brad Chase

Subject RE Intuit call with Scott Conk

1 talked tc jenmifer jones hall and andy cohen today there was alot ¢f danc nz as they did not have much direction
from scott (except to look for advertising)  afier much discussion 1 made a formal croposal to try and get a stake n

the ground

they put IE in ther preducts this fall
1 give them two to three days of the media consultancy team to help them with therr site (it is boring today)

1 place themn n the "best of the web" tao of our home page and as an option in the customized start page
we put $3250K into an aavertising/co-marketing pocl to co-promote therr active site and IE 3

we are going to talk agam in a few days

From Bill Gates =

Sent Wednesday, July 24, 1996 7 41 PM = GOVERNMENT
To: Lewis Lewin, Brad Silverberg, John Ludwig, Brad Chase - EXHIBIT
Cc: Chnsune Turner ) 34 LR
Subject Intunt call with Scott Cook "

| talked with Scott Tuesday at 1-30pm

I made it clear to him that beyond giving him the best browser technology for no cost that we were only will to do
some very medest favors in addition to that Scott said that its hard for them to change what they will ship this year

50 there will have to be something exciting about what we propose

Scott tned to convince me that even though some of his 1aeas would hurt cur personal finance business they
would help us sell more platform software to banks 1 saud It just wasn't going to fly for me to do something that
hurts our personal finance efforts | said | would send him Lewis's phone number if someone wanted to explore a

win-win type deal with Lewis's group | don't know If they will pursue this or not

1 mentioned to Scott that Active X will fet him build 2 much better Web site | explained that financial informahon
benefits immensely from the interaciive capabilities of Achive X controls | said that f hus site did a good job using
Active X and they ship our browser that we would give them some visibility on a reference page that is easy to get
to and some visibility 1n our IE promotion which will be heavy Scott asked for us to have Brad Chase or someone
is hus group call one of his marketing people - Christine will send Brad Chase the phone numbers of these people -

there were 2 to choose from This followup will be important

| tatked to mm about how a componentized browser 15 a great thing and that we would make sure Money takes
advantage of the componentized browser so he would be hurting imself by not having the same [l really believe
Money should do thes although | don't know when we will get around to it} Scott said he hears this pont but ism't

sure how much they can do this year.

I was quite frank with tum that If he had a favor we could do ror im that would cost us something like $1M to do

that in return for switching browsers in the next few months | would be open to doing that However | said any
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faver whose impact 1s sabstanuany righer than tnis s more thran th's 1S WoRN to us sinse we nave so rany
charnels we are pursuing to get cur brwvoser tine best crwoser) Into users nards

Scclt said thai he will try and think of something that will help therr long term busmess | retterated that picking an
infencr browser can't be good for their long term business | tolo Scott aii the cccl thirgs we are doing for [E We
agread to have one mere call to see It ener of our comparies have goed 'aeas or If ing aiscussicn with thar
riarketing pecole gets them enthusigsuc about switching

Our pext ca'l will be i 2 wesk or so {ts very clear to Sccit that unless he cen swiicr i e re.e3sss he maxes this
year ther. tner2 sp't much worn talking acout .
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